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H Street and Ocean Avenue. Known as the Stillman Building, it contained 
own's Drug Store and the Piggly-Wiggly market in 1920. 

 
 
 
 



 
 

Southeast corner of H Street and Cypress Avenue. The Lompoc Public Library was built in 
1911. It was one of many Carnegie libraries built around the country at the time. 

 
 
 

 
 

Southeast corner of H Street and Ocean Avenue. This photo was taken in 1906. At the time it 
was known as the Robert's block. Notice the corner was not yet faceted where Brown's 

drugstore was later located 
 
 



 
 

The Bank of Lompoc Building as it first appeared in the 1890's. The site is located at Northwest 
corner of H Street and Ocean Avenue. Saunders Hotel is located on the left of the photo. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

The Bank of Lompoc Building, now known as the Lilly building. This photo was dated around 
1916. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

The 100 block of South H Street, east-side. The building on the right was know as the Dimock 
Building and the one to the left was the Heller Building. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

This livery and stable was located on G Street and Ocean, the north west corner. 
 



 
 

This was the original facade of the Rudolph building. Built around 1900, to the left was Arthur's 
Hotel and to the right the Odd Fellows Hall was yet to be built in 1905. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

G.W. Moore Grocery store and James B. Dean Drug Store as they appeared shortly after 
construction around 1895. This building was located on the northeast corner of H Street and 

Ocean Avenue. 



 
 

 
 

100 block of North H Street, west-side. This is the Lompoc Record building as it existed 
somewhere around the 1950's. The business is in its third building on this site. 

 
 

 
 

Southeast corner of H Street and Ocean Avenue. This picture was taken January 5, 1967, the 
building was later demolished on January 20th. Brown's Drug Store was the last business to 

occupy the space. 
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